



Hinckley Canoe Club

Minutes of Committee Meeting 10th April 2015

At Dave Clarke's house 7.30

Apologies Martin .S. And Penny

Minutes accepted. Matters arising

Chair

Hinckley and north works college enquiring as to whether possible for HCC to take 12+ students for star awards

Open Day – generate list of events etc.

Secretary To do minutes for AGM

Treasurer - Dave Clarke's Level 2 coach training to be paid for by club.

Phil to look into purchasing Radio's for lake.

VC / equipment

- Many thanks to all that helped on working party at the lake:-
- All kit counted, checked and sized, containers painted and
- Pontoon built.
- Phil to extend Pontoon into bank - £150
- Phil and Hayley to look into purchase of S.U.P's
- Need for 'kit signing out/in folder to be kept in container.

Programme coordinator

Trips added

- w.w 18th/19th April
- FSRT - 25th July

Paddlesport.

Pool session to be Thursday in 2015. Currently space on all 3 sessions per night, booking length to be reduced if space left in 2 weeks

Coach meeting 20 March at Lake

Look for 3/4 more L1 candidates

Membership

41 memberships renewed. Dale Clarke and Sam Stretton to be given free membership this season

General**Communications**

Dave C to do trip report for Easter trip

Katrina S to do trip report for Nene ww centre trip

Open up members area on Website

AOB

BCU volunteer awards to be put on FB and Website

Next meeting Tues 5th May

Meeting closed 22.15